
Advertising RFP Responses 

Question: Is the budget for one advertising campaign or multiple advertising campaigns?  
Response: Annual budget, multiple advertising campaigns. Typically, leisure advertising budget 
is focused on spring and summer campaigns with smaller budgets on Fall. Meetings advertising 
is spread throughout the year.  

Question: Does the budget include the agency fee or is it purely for advertising?  
Response: The budget includes agency fee. 

Question: What is the duration of the project?  
Response: Annual 
 
Question: What is the KPI for the success of the campaign? 
Response:  

• Increase click through rate (CTR)  

• Increase conversion rate 

• Bounce rate according to page purpose – low for landing page, higher for blogs 

• Total number of visitors in Pasadena  

• Net economic impact/Return on ad spend 

Question: Is there an impending agency that has worked on past campaigns for Pasadena or 
is this a brand-new project? 
Response: Brand new project. Past campaigns were in-house. 

Question: Do you have existing creative assets (including videos) that we may get inspiration 
from? 
Response: Existing assets will be provided to the winning agency. 

Question: Will you be providing digital assets or graphic banners for us to use or would you 
like the marketing agency to create those assets for you? 
Response: Some photography and digital assets will be provided. New creatives and edits will 
be the agency’s responsibility. Please include estimated/itemized costs in the scope of your 
proposal.  

Question: Do we have to provide creative assets in our proposal response? 
Response: Not required but nice to have to show an example of a cohesive campaign. 

Question: Is your target audience focused on people around the Los Angeles area or the 
entire US? 
Response: Leisure target audience is frequent travelers in select feeder markets. Feeder 
markets are Southern California drive markets, Northern California, West region, select markets 
in East Coast. Meetings target audience is meeting planners in California and mid-west. 



 

Question: Does the $100,000 budget include media purchases? Or is the budget intended for 
professional services only (to develop, plan, execute and track these media purchases)? 
Response: Yes, budget includes advertising purchasing 
 
Question: Does the $100,000 budget include potential other direct costs (ODCs), such as 
audiovisual services (video/photography)? Or does Pasadena CVB/PCOC have other vendors 
contracted to provide these services and products?  
Response: No budget does not include other direct costs. Pasadena CVB plans to contract these 
services and products. 
 
Question: Does the $100,000 budget assume all new creative development (from concept 
through execution)? Or does the CVB/PCOC assume any existing creative could be re-used or 
re-purposed to maximize advertising purchases?   
Response: The budget assumes existing creative can be re-used and re-purposed and that some 
new creative will need to be developed. We also assume, the creative development will be 
developed in a separate contract.  
 
Question: For pricing purposes - what is the length of term for the proposed services? Or are 
proposers expected to outline the cost of preparing an annual digital programmatic campaign 
and performance measures, but not include implementation?   
Response: Annual. 

 

Question: What are the demographics (i.e. age; income level; marital status etc.) of the 
audience you are trying to reach?  
Response: Our focus is attracting more Millennials and increasing confidence from the Gen X 
crowd. Key characteristics of our ideal customer are young professionals who love the energy 
and culture of downtown life and lead active lifestyles. They enjoy theater, movies, concerts, 
culture, healthy foods, sustainability and are fashion forward. They are drawn to urban 
neighborhoods and being close to the action. The demographic is ethnically diverse, mostly 
female, college educated, and career driven. 
 
Question: In terms of tourism, are you trying to boost Pasadena's awareness among tourists 
who are located internationally, in state, or nationally?  
Response: Primarily domestic in local California drive markets and some select markets such as 
New York  
 
Question: What are some of the previous marketing efforts The Pasadena Center Operating 
Company (PCOC) and Pasadena Convention and Visitors Bureau have done in the past?  



Response: Our previous annual reports with our marketing efforts can be found at 
https://www.visitpasadena.com/about/  
 
Question: How did you determine the success of past marketing efforts? How will you 
determine the success of this marketing effort? 

Response:  

Previously, our campaign KPIs were conversion rates, click through rates and email sign-ups. 

For this marketing efforts, we’d like to use the following KPIs: 

• Increase click through rate (CTR)  

• Increase conversion rate 

• Bounce rate according to page purpose – low for landing page, higher for blogs 

• Total number of visitors in Pasadena  

• Net economic impact/Return on ad spend 

https://www.visitpasadena.com/about/

